Michael Wagner

From: Garziglia, John <John.Garziglia@wbd-us.com>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:50 PM

To: _ A Michael Wagner .

Subject: : Death of Majority Stockholder - East Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation and East
Kentucky Radio Network, Inc.

Dear Mr. Wagner,
The purpose of this email is to notify the Federal Communications
Commission, pursuant to Section 73.3541(a) of the Commission’s rules, of"

the death on May 2, 2018 of Walter E. May, the 51%.stockholder in East
Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation and East Kentucky Radio Network, Inc.

East Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation is the licensee of:

PIKEVILLE

18224

18295 WPKE PIKEVILLE

z

32972 WEKB | ELKHORN CITY KY

32073 WPKE-FM COAL RUN Ky FM

34002 W2LK VIRGIE | Ky EM

FX

34003 W251Al PIKEVILLE

38388 WLSI PIKEVILLE KY - AM

140607 W283AP | PRESTONSBURG Ky L EX

140614 W2938P PIKEVILLE KeEX

141986 W2738C WILLIAMSON wy P

East Kentucky Radio Network, Inc. is the licensee of:



18548 WPRT ésmrqsﬁusae

26392 WBTH WILLIAMSON. A
26393 | wxce WILLIAMSON | FM
141986 W273BC WILLIAMSON FX

The required FCC applications will be filed.

Respectfully submitted,

John F. Garziglia

Counsel to East Kentucky Broadcasting Corporation and

East Kentucky Radio Network,

John Garziglia
Partner '
Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP

d: 202-857-4455
e: John.Garziglia@wbd-us.com
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